2017/18 - 14

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 6th March 2018 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT : In The Chair: Cllr C Waters, Cllr B Holloway, Cllr P Devine,

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr D Oldfield, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), Two public members.

PUBLIC FORUM

A member of the public present thanked The Parklands management for providing a new bus shelter and notice board for The Parklands site.

- 1 .**APOLOGIES :** Cllr K Houghton, Cllr C Vessey.
- 2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM –** None.
- 3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9th JANUARY 2018.

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr P Devine, adopted unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 9th JANUARY 2018.

The clerk explained the new data protection regulations which come into force at the end of May 2018 and the impact these regulations will have on parish councils.

5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment:

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – Feb/March	100448	358.88
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps, stationery +photocopies – 15.32	2	
Travel - 18.00		
Total Expenses	100449	33.32
3. Inland Revenue – for Feb.	100450	6.60
4. Inland Revenue - for March	100451	6.80
5. Information Commissioner	100452	35.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

Income received: 0

- b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date to be circulated with minutes no variances to note.
- c) To give consideration to the conditions relating to the N.L.C discretionary grant and consider if these conditions can be met by Ashby Parkland Parish Council PC in order to accept this grant. (Clerk to provide information)
 - IT WAS RESOLVED to accept the discretionary grant from N.L.C

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield- Cllr Oldfield reported that council tax will rise in North Lincolnshire by 4.99%. The Burringham bypass is still, apparently, in the budget to proceed. A study will also take place regarding providing a Barton relief road. The funding for North Lincs in Bloom can now be applied for. Cllr Oldfield attended the Parklands neighbourhood watch AGM held in Burringham village hall gratitude was expressed to the organisers and the meeting was well attended.
- ii) North Lincolnshire In Bloom invoice for bulbs received and grant funding application submitted. Bulbs will be purchased in due course.
- iii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting –The NATS meeting was held on 10/1/18. The problem of speeding vehicles approaching Burringham was raised as a concern. The pilot speed gun scheme was also discussed. This is a scheme which trains local volunteers to use speed guns in their vicinity and report speeding vehicles to the Police who will issue warning letters. The next NATS meeting is scheduled for 21/3/18 in Gunness.
- ii) To give consideration to designing a leaflet to advertise the senior citizens summer outing and to arrange printing and distribution of these leaflets. Cllr Oldfield and Cllr Devine provided some information from which posters could be made. Clerk to arrange printing of the posters 6 A4 posters required and 400 A5 posters to be distributed to all homes in the parish.
 - iii) New matters: No new matters to report.
- 8. **PLANNING** No applications received.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- North Lincolnshire Council Forthcoming meetings
- N.L.C Great British Spring Clean 2 4th March 2018
- N.L.C Local plan consultation dates.

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 8th May 2018 at 6pm.